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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 2:28 PM
To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ; Snead, Paul; Bruner, Douglas; DavidA Pritchett; 

Gagliano.Paul@epamail.epa.gov; Dierolf, Amy C.; Kitchen, Robert; Hunter, John J (Jamie); 
Kitchen, Robert; Frank Matthews

Cc: Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ; Kasbar, John F SAJ; Weeks, Russell  SAJ; Kemp, Susan K SAJ; 
Loschiavo, Andrew J SAJ; Hudson, Theresa SAJ

Subject: Memorandum  Update from CESAJ-EN, as discussed at PEF/LNP Meeting on 01/19/2012   
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: EN Memo for LNP 01-17-2012.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
All: 
 
 Please find attached a copy of Memorandum For CESAJ-RD (January 17, 2012), which 
updates CESAJ-EN's Memorandum dated June 14, 2011.  The updates are based on meetings with 
PEF and additional information from PEF since June 2011.  We discussed at the Jan. 19th 
meeting that CESAJ-EN would be providing this updated memorandum, and that I would provide a 
copy to the meeting's participants. 
 
Don 
 
 
Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III  
Senior Project Manager  
Panama City Permits Section  
US Army Corps of Engineers  
Jacksonville District  
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350  
Panama City, Florida 32401  
   
Office:  850-763-0717, ext. 25  
Fax:  850-872-0231  
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